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Summer Lee SLKK Auto)

From: Summer Lee  (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 January, 2020 12:14 PM

To: ‘Christina Wong'

e ‘assignments’; "SUR'

Subject: TEMPORARILY CLOSE FILE FOR SJW 10624

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the Inspection for SIW 10624 after some attempts to inform the
warkshop to present the vehicle.

“his case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this-case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

. Wishing you @ Mappy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yegy »

Biest Regarnls,

Summer Lee | Admin

LK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

P 740-8434 | email; assignments@likautocom | s Hapt4315
Sk =1, Pava Ubi Industrisl Park, Ubi Avenue §, #o2-25 | S(408033)
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View Sent Message

mmilsmmﬁm:

*SIW1062A (575838)
{sur_rua_?m
P
MAE WAL NAM
v & 2018 7:00PM
IBLUECAR EAST ASLA FTE. LTD.)
AL Barfgrmance (160 Sin Ming)

#Rumdf Wiew RIIET.HHEI"IB-! Pm“ml:gl! , E m . m- ; ! -F-u'l-'\-ﬁif;ﬂl B

From LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_WQ), sent on 16/01/2020 09:40 AM.

To Christlna_Wangdisg meig-asio,com
Subject TEMPORARILY CLOSE FILE POR SIWi1062ZA

Dhear Sir/Mdm,

[Flesse be nfatmed that we sre unahl_i: to conduct the inspection for SJW 10624 after some attempls ta inform the uﬁmhhqptﬂ presant the vehicle,
[This case fias besn pending far & long time die Lo the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to tempararlly cess this case,

Kindly sgdvise us'If there = Sny sfrangemant made and will be glad (o re~open the case actordingly.

.

|Gest Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

[LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

|Fhone: §741-8434 |-amei]; 2scgrmantsdl facasuto com | fex: GI56-4315
[Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industral Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(308933)

HOCUMENTS SUMMARY = ===—==x
There aré no documents,

1u2

https:Hisingapore merimen cam/ciaims/indux clm
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1162020
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
|CLAIM suuT-m.uu -_rpy._:mn : - ~—  u - B i 5
* e Bkt M | 4t SUbinitted J..r::—li\l_!il.lll e |aad] mipe | Ay & T iin- Autires Lk stey
09 Mov 2018 0% Nov 2018 | i | Panding for Survey
Main 15:15 15158 IIEW'.‘*.
| ey Re || - J - | Gancet case |

Reference Claim Details.

t:Ll.‘nl SUBFOLDER BI‘I‘AII..E

'BLUECAR EAST ASIA PTE, LTD,, Co. Req. No.: 20161 7259H

IfCrosted by insurer]

MAK WAL NAM,

1D: SON06I34H

SIW1062A

| Date of Loss:

06/11/2018 19:00 - :58
(104 Months and 3 Days From LTA Reg Dote (Man Yr)]

Policy/Covir

MER/VPCP/18-000001 {Comprahansive)

TP / 575836 e

Policy Na.
{Claimant):

| Exreas: | 5%2.000.00 —
At Parformance (160 Sin Ming] (HQ) Blk 160 Sin Ming Drive, #07-18/19, 575722 Sin Hl-ng - Tek

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Christina Wong - 6643 1311]
Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handied by XING GUO QIANG! ... [Imm.Advice due

| Coverage: D1/01/2018 - 31/12/00148

SLVZIBTM

Handiing
Insurer:

| ndjuster:
'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
| There are no mall for this case.

| mm;zum
Linbility dowm; Emntﬂrm AIwnTﬂq / 9686 6219, TP dlunﬂﬂwim our SJE list. Prmnﬂ to uppnrrrt LK as the SIE,

_mu] -ETMICW_HIHJI

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

'lﬂlw.l.ﬂl mml Crmlﬂm?uk! :mphrte_l
asalgned Hy Chmplated Cn Creatad On DanoT l

Sulbject Handler

| Diue Date Priority Type Tash Group
Mo resylts,
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